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Purchasing Services Office
801 Leroy Place
Socorro, NM 87801
(575) 835-5881

[bookmark: _GoBack]Letter of Addendum#1

TO:	All Proposers

FROM:	Kimela Miller, CPO 

[bookmark: DATE:__March_31,_2016]DATE:	September 1, 2023

RE:	RFP Number:		RFP# 2408015E
	Commodity:		Printing and Delivery

Q1)	With answers being returned on 9/1 and this being a mail-in response, would you entertain an extension to 9/11?
A1)	Yes.  The due date is changed from September 6, 2023 to September 11, 2023.

Q2)	How often are these items ordered?
A2)	Items could potentially be placed weekly.  The frequency is dependent on the number of mobile classes scheduled.

Q3)	Is FedEx shipping required or can we utilize UPS for the delivery of products?
A3)	UPS or any courier is acceptable.

Q4)	Will the University supply the pre-paid label or will this be supplied by the awarded vendor?
A4)	The awarded vendor will need to provide the pre-paid labels with the material. 

Q5)	Is UPS acceptable?
A5)	Yes.

Q6)	Do you have a document that should be utilized for submitting our pricing or should we use our own?
A6)	Use your own.

Q7)	Please confirm that the page counts provided represent each face of the sheet and not the number of sheets.
i.e. 16 pages = 8 sheets produced 2-sided
A7)	Correct. 

Q8)	Participant Guide (all versions):  Details on this item indicates that it's an 8.5 x 11 & 8.5 x 14 Booklet.  Can you please confirm the finished size of the booklet?
A8)	Some will be 8.5” x 11”, and some will be 8.5” x 14” depending on the order.

Q9)	Participant Guide (all versions):  Is this booklet finished with a saddle-stitch?  If not, what binding type is used?
A9)	Yes, saddle-stitch binding is mostly how our booklets are.  Occasionally we may request a spiral bound booklet. 

Q10)	Participant Guide (all versions):  What paper stocks and weights are utilized for the cover and inside pages?
A10)	No specific weight, please suggest what would be appropriate.



Q11)	Instructor Guides (all versions):  Would you accept plastic spiral binding as an alternative?
A11)	Yes, if we request it for a particular order. 

Q12)	Instructor Guides (all versions):  What paper stocks and weights are utilized for the cover and inside pages?
A12)	No specific weight. 

Q13)	Does the CD production require media duplication or will it be a blank CD?
A13)	Duplication

Q14)	Is the label for the CD produced in full color with bleeds?
A14)	Yes, full color with bleeds. 

Q15)	Is the label adhered to the face of the CD or to the plastic cover?
A15)	Adhered to face of the CD. 


All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.

ALL Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their offer.    
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